; , -~ assure you that this Bureau will discharge its responsibﬂitles:ln

'l.Mrs. Dm'id‘ 'Bandel'
1041 Delta Avenue .
. Cinclnnati 8 Ohio U

| Dear Mr}r :mdel'.

- 1 have recelved your r letter of ovember 27th .4 0Tl
and understand your concern over the bmt assassination of = n
Presld_gnt Kennady..--v;- LT NI /f

: !mmediately followlng the assassination the mn
ragources of the FBI were made available to the Secret Service -

- and local l1aw enforcement agenzies. The President has instructed -
the FBI to conduct a full investigation into the assassinationef - :.
Presldent Kennedy snd the murder of Lee Harvey Oswald. 1 can

this regard with the same thoroughness and dispaxch that hava-
characterired our investigat!ons in the past. o

R et

-~ Since we do not disclose developments 1n connection =
- wlth pending lnvesugat!ona, I will not be able to answer your & A .
Ql“esu“‘" e L ey

R 2

IR

t

Sincerely ymzrs’.”’"""'? &
B Edgat Hoover °

NOTE: Correspondent is not identifiable inBuffles. Z = ...
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